Fire Marshal Division
P.O. Box 370
Lillington, NC 27546
910-893-7580

Application for Plan Review

Application # -

Date Received: Received By:

Name of Project: 2NNGIET Spring Fling
Physical ddress of roject:. 249 E Williams St
Angier ne 27501
pans submined 5y: 11€@NEr Keefer
Project Phone: 919,331 6713
Contact Person/adaress: 00 N Broad St W
Angier, NC 27501
(919 331 6713 984 204 9644
SeeList
Ao R c-}}\/d‘ n
Contractor’s Phone: (1191 )Y gD, D2

Contact Phone:

Contractor’s Name/Info;

* Plans that are submitted will be reviewed as quickly as possible with an
average time of review between 7-10 working days.

e Status checks may be conducted on plan reviews by visiting the website

http://hteweb.harnett.org/Click2 GovBP/Index.jsp or by calling the Harnett

County Central Permitting Office (910-893-4759), or the Harnett County
Fire Marshal’s Office (910-893-7580).

® Approved plans must be picked up from the Central Permitting Office and
all fees paid before any required inspections can be conducted.

’!:-l 0a Lnﬂef Y *____ EB . (?Tﬁ) Emergency Services Department
gt wwrwharnett.org



Heather V. Keefer

From: receipt=ers-mail.com@mailgun.ers-mail.com on behalf of Jump Right Inn LLC
<receipt@ers-mail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 4:21 PM

To: Heather V. Keefer

Subject: Your Receipt from Jump Right Inn LLC - Order #103

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Invoice/Receipt #103

r __ : ' _ I

Jump Right Inn LLC

Fuquay Varina, NC 27526 Important Information - Please Read Below!
(919) 480-2262
www.jribouncehouse.com

04/02/2022 11:00am, 04/02/2022 02:00pm
Town of Angier

Heather Keefer

249 E Williams St

Angier, NC 27501



hkeefer@angier.org

123-456-7890/123-456-7890

Order Created by: John Doe

Customer Comments:Hello Heather, thanks for inquiring about a quote. The below quote
is for 2 - bounce house combos/ 4 hours, 2 attendants@ $100 per unit, and 2 generators.
Let us know what you would like to reserve and the setup area(grass, pavement, dirt). |
have entered your address to the quote but will just need address and deposit to reserve
day. All which can be entered through our website. www.jribouncehouse.com. Please let

us know if we can assist you further. Thank you.
Sat, Apr 2 11:00 am - 2:00 pm

ﬁ Octopus Bounce House Dry $200.00 x 1 = $200.00

J Castle Bounce House Dry  $240.00 x 1 = $240.00

Generator $70.00 x 2 =$140.00
SubTotal $580.00
Damage Waiver - Yes $40.60 $620.60

Travel Fee - No charge (9 mi)  $0.00 $620.60
Miscellaneous Fees: 200 $200.00 $820.60
Tax: 7.25% $59.49 $880.09

Total $880.09

Credit Card (Visa, MC, Disc, Amex) Payment (1253) $880.09
Due  $0.00

(vl

Click here to read and sign your contract

To Pay your Final/Remaining Balance (if a final balance is due), Save this Receipt and

CLICK BELOW:
(Click here to View and/or Pay your Balance)

A few tips and reminders: (PLEASE READ BELOW)

1) We accept cash and most credit cards (not AmEX). If paying with cash, please note that our drivers don't carry change. Payment is due at time of set
up. Due to the number of returned checks we no longer accept checks as a form of payment.

2) Please call our office if you have stairs or a tiered backyard, so we can discuss setup options.
2



SATURDAY AT 11 AM -2 PM
Angier's Spring Fling
Jack Marley Park.




Town of Angier

WWW.angier.org

Robert K. Smith Gerry Vincent Veronica Hardaway
Mayor Town Manager Town Clerk

Temporary Use Permit Application

Types of Events (Check ALL that Apply)

Special Event Permit ~ Requires closure of Town Street
Town recognized event O_Sale of agricultural products grown off-site
Over 100 People in attendance Involves Town Property

! Live Band or Amplified Sound Requires Security

O Protest/ Rally

Angier Spring Fling 249 E Williams St. (see attached map)
Name of Event Location of Event (Exact Street Address)
Applicant Name: Heather Keefer E-mail:hkeefer@angier.org

Address: PO 278. Angier NC

Address: Zip Code: 27501

Phone Number: 919-331-6713 Event Date: April 2, 2022
Event Start Time: 11:00 AM Event End Time: 2:00 PM
Event Set Up Time: 7:00 AM Event Clean-up Time: 3:00 PM

Sound Amplification Hours 11:00 AM — 2:00 PM_Will Food or Goods be Sold? yes

Number of Food Trucks, if applicable 2 (May Require a NC Sales & Use Certificate, NC Department
of Agriculture Approval, and/or ABC Permit, if applicable)

Will Any Town Property be Used? Yes the Jack Marley Park

If Any Town Street Require Closure, please list all street names. No

HE oo (ool J—t\( adl L) L b&i{\j-& 378 / 2022

Applicant’s Name (Print) Signature Date '

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Board of Commissioners Approval, if necessary (Pate Appr/gyaed?} August 3. 2021

S e 328/
Planning Director Approval Signature;/T'f*«.«_’_//z___ [ Sy~ — Date: J/ ? 8 f ? 2
=3 A -

Z/
Post Office Box 278 « Angier, North Carolina 27501-0278 » (919) 639-2071



Harnett County
| g Emergency Services

g *;; Mass Gathering / Special Event

\_/ a—— Application

1.|Name of Event: Angier Spring Fling
2.|Name of Organization: Town of Angier
3.|Date(s): April 2, 2022
4.|Time(s): [Start:11:00 AM End:2:00 PM
Location/Address: T
5. / Jack Marley park 249 E Williams St
| Tvee of Event: |[] Public Gathering [] Religious []rarade
1 Check All
Applicable [[Jwalk or Run [] private Gathering [C] other (explain in # 8)
Estimated Partidpants: 500-100 Children: 500 - 1000 Total #: 2000
7| Attendance: |Spectators: Staff Workers:
Brief description of the event:
The Spring Fling will have Easter 4 Egg Hunts, 2 Bounce Houses and a Touch-a-truck
g.| event with approximately 20 vehicles
Special Request: (ex. Training Equipment, CPR Demonstration, Ambufance Demo, First Aid Station, Tent Chair(s), & Table(s) for EMS)
“Nole the special request section is items that wil be needed or requested for the stand-by / public education crew. ™
9. None: Harnett County Emergency Services participating in this event
10 m Check box for attached site map including the staging, assembly areas, streets traveled (exact
) route), beginning & ending points,and labeled key points.
Primary Contact Person Name:
Heather Keefer
Daytime Phone: 919-331-6713 Mobile Phone: 984-204-9644
11.1Evening Phone:984-204-9644 Fax:
Mailing Address: PO Bod 278, Angier, NC 27501
Email: hkeefer@angier.org
By signing my name below, | certify that | have read the Harnett County EMS System Mass Gathering Policy. Any
questions concerning these policies have been discussed. My signature also certifies my understanding of and
" agreement with the Mass Gathering Policy. A photocopy of this document is as valid as the original. You may receive

a copy of this locument upon request.

Sgb\%ﬁﬁ%k\) dan
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